EC-22-135

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM August 15, 2022
TO: Isaac Benton, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

SUBJECT: Mayor's reappointment of Mr. Johnny 1. Mangu to the Accountability in
Government Oversight Committee.

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for re-appointment to the
Accountability in Government Oversight Committee in accordance with the City of Albuquerque
Ordinance 2-10-5.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Johnny I. Mangu September 1, 2025
Albuquerque, NM 87111

Johnny Mangu is a CPA and entrepreneur. He has been operating multiple successful
businesses and a CPA firm for over 10 years. He is a detail oriented and value added focused
individual with a focus on improving the lives of the city residents. He brings the view of an
individual with experience from the State and Local Government area and a business focus to
improve the value added by the city to the citizens and residents of Albuquerque.

A resident of Council District 8, Mr. Mangu will continue to serve in an at-large position; his
second term will expire on September 1, 2025,
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At Large
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Name

Mr. Shawn L. Penman
Mr. C. Jack Emmons
Mr. Johnny Mangu
Mr. Edmund Perea
Mr. Victor Griego

Term
08/31/2024
09/01/2024
09/01/2022
09/01/2022
08/31/2023
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Reappointment of Mr. Johnny Mangu
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Lawrence Rael, Chief Administrative Officer
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